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Hovember 24, 1919.

-

J. S. Morrow, Esq.,
Engineering Staff,
The Steel Company of Canada, Ltd.,
Hamilton, Ontario.

Dear Hr.

-

I have just received your letter o

November 22nd and am glad to hear that you are making
progress on the preliminary steps on the further investi-
gation of the iron ores of the Dominion of Canada.

I look forwar: th mueh interest to
the conclusions reached by your Bub-Committee on this
subject, as .8 one of extreme importance to the
development of our Dominion.

I renmsin,

Yours very sincerely,

Agting Principal




